

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2018-01-10 9:40:46 AM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – FHT - Draft Diligence Questions

Ok. If there is a central location where many of u are meeting let me know. Michael boll and me

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 10, 2018, at 9:35 AM, LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com> wrote:

It will be a call on the morning of Jan. 22. We're also holding Jan. 23 as an alternative date because one of the rating agencies may need an additional day, but we're pushing to get it done on the 22nd. The call will be about 1 hour, but you should hold hold 8:30 – 12 as the exact time hasn't been set.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189
lubna.ladak@opg.com

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:29 AM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – FHT - Draft Diligence Questions

Ok what time and where

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 10, 2018, at 9:27 AM, LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com> wrote:

I was going to let you know at our meeting that due diligence sessions are done on the day of the launch, which is expected to be Jan. 22, and would only be moved if the launch date was shifted.

I asked the dealers if Michael could respond to questions on behalf of the IESO because you will likely be out of the office. They said that was fine, and would run it by their legal counsel.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189
lubna.ladak@opg.com

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 8:41 AM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – FHT - Draft Diligence Questions

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

When we talk at 11:30 can we also discuss if you need me at all the week of the 29th
thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [<mailto:lubna.ladak@opg.com>]

Sent: January 09, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Kim Marshall; Michael Boll

Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY; GO Matthew -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; Ramchandani, Rima

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL – FHT - Draft Diligence Questions

Hello Kim,

Attached are the draft due diligence questions for the Fair Hydro Trust and the Offering Memo. The questions for the IESO are on P. 7 -10, Section III. I'm sending you the entire set of questions for context as we'll have to coordinate our responses to some of them. I'll set up a call for tomorrow to provide guidance on what we're looking for.

We don't have the date and time for the call yet, but January 22nd is a possibility.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189

lubna.ladak@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.